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DATE: August 27, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson)

RE: Docket No. 980441-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk county by
Orchid springs Development Corp. Water & Sewer.

Please file the attached letter dated August 19, 1998 in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket.

CF/dr
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell, Dewberry)
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINEs DRIvE
TarLanasseg, FLompa 32301

(850) 8776555

CHRIS H. BENTLEY, PA.

E MARSHALL DETERDING

MARTIN 5. FRIEDMAN, PA.

JOHN R.JENKINS, PA.

STEVENT, MINDLIN, PA. August 19, 1998
DAREN L. SHIPFY

WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA,

DIANE D.TREMOR, PA. E;@ B
JOHN L. WHARTON %A §

Ms. Paulette Dewberry

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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Re: Orchid Springs Development Corp.

MAILING ADDRESS
POST OFFICE BOX 1567
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1567

TELECOPIER (850) 656-4029

o ROBERT M. C. ROSE
13

OF COUNSEL

Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Polk County

Docket No. 980441-WS
Cur File No. 33061.01

Dear Paulette:

I have had an opportunity to review the Accounting Report
which the PSC Staff prepared in connection with the above-
referenced staff assisted rate case. While I have a number of

issues which I will want to address with the Staff after I have had
an opportunity to fully discuss them with the Utility, I do need

some additional information in order to advise the Utility. In
issue 6 on page 12, you address the president’s salary and rely
upon a 1981 survey which was index forward to 1998 dollars. I

would appreciate it if you would provide me a copy of that survey
and your working papers showing the indexing and calculation. If
you will telephone my ocffice when that information is available, I
will have our messenger pick it up.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Fir

MSF/brm



